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11 July 2019 

 

Jennifer R. Cervenka, Chair 

Coastal Resources Management Council 

Oliver H. Stedman Government Center 

4808 Tower Hill Road 

Wakefield, Rhode Island 02879 

 

Re:   CRMC File Number 2019-05-022                                                   

 Mark Oravec 

9 Lee’s Wharf 

Newport, Rhode Island 

 

Dear Ms. Cervenka: 

 

The Rhode Island Historical Preservation and Heritage Commission (RIHPHC) staff has reviewed the 

Rhode Island Historic Resource Archive (RIHRA) documentation prepared for this project to mitigate 

the adverse effect resulting from the demolition of 9 Lee’s Wharf, a  contributing resource in the 

Southern Thames Historic District, which is listed in the National Register of Historic Places.  

 

The RIHRA documentation is acceptable and no further consultation is necessary. 

 

These comments are provided in accordance with Section 220 of the Coastal Resources Management 

Council.  If you have any questions, please contact Glenn Modica, Project Review Coordinator, or 

Charlotte Taylor, Staff Archaeologist of this office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
J. Paul Loether  

Executive Director and State Historic Preservation Officer 

 

cc: Jane Oravec, by email 


